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Rodriguez, Jeremy

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Lynch, Seth; Rodriguez, Jeremy

Subject: RE: Bishops Gate Sanitary Sewer FM CR 48. Permit #9253

| agree, it should be fine.
Thanks.

TERRY SCOTT
Construction Inspection Supervisor

P
L B\KE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

A P.O. Box 7800 Tavares, FL 32778
C O U N T Y' F P 352-253-9024 | F 352-253-6016
DA - REAL €

LOSE E jscott@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

From: Lynch, Seth

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Rodriguez, Jeremy <jdrodriguez@lakecountyfl.gov>; Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Bishops Gate Sanitary Sewer FM CR 48. Permit #9253

| am okay with the change.

Thanks,
Seth

SETH LYNCH
Development Engineer

-
. - =
LJ i\\KE ——

C O U N T Y F A P.O. BOX 7800, 323 N. Sinclair Ave, Tavares, FL, 32778
' P 352-253-9052
REAL FLORIDA - REAL CLOSE E slynch@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

From: Rodriguez, Jeremy

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lynch, Seth <SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Bishops Gate Sanitary Sewer FM CR 48. Permit #9253

All,



Please see below/attached. Mr. Clutts is needing a response; please take a look at this and let me know.

Thank you,

JEREMY D. RODRIGUEZ
Public Works Permitting Technician

L~

et -

l \t j PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
A E Engineering Division

A 323 N. Sinclair Ave. Tavares, FL 32778

C O U N T Y- F L P 352-253-6019 | F 352-253-6016

REAL FLORIDA - REAL CLOSE E jdrodriguez@lakecountyfl.gov | W www.lakecountyfl.gov

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Rodriguez, Jeremy

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>; Lynch, Seth <SLynch@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: FW: Bishops Gate Sanitary Sewer FM CR 48. Permit #9253

Terry, Seth,
Please see below/attached. The permit can be found at the following link:

ftp://ftp.co.lake.fl.us/Public Works/Road%200perations/Permitting%20Files/Right%200f%20Way%20Permits
/9253(1).pdf

Thank you,

JEREMY D. RODRIGUEZ
Public Works Permitting Technician

L~
e Y i,
\t ) PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Engineering Division

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

From: David Clutts [mailto:dclutts@civilengsolutions.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Rodriguez, Jeremy <jdrodriguez@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Bishops Gate Sanitary Sewer FM CR 48. Permit #9253

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Jeremy,



Per the voice message | left earlier today, | have attached a redlined plan sheet showing the area where the contractor
needs to shift the force-main on CR-48 away from the field marked Telecommunication line. This is a fairly minor
adjustment and will include this on our as-built drawings and it will be depicted on the drillers logs.

| am requesting feed-back that the County acknowledges this change in alignment is okay.
Thanks in advance and | look forward to a response.

-David

David Clutts, P.E., Owner/President
Civil Engineering Solutions, Inc.
322 North Rockingham Ave.
Tavares, Florida 32778

Land (352) 742-5011

Cell  (352) 552-4670

Fax  (352) 742-5044



